
  
  

 
STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Board of Management 
  
From: John Tracogna  
 Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: BIOGAS PROJECT  

Date: 2010-11-24 
 
 
Summary: 
 
This report updates the Board on the project and outlines an unsolicited proposal received on 
2010-10-25 from a consortium of companies called “Zoo Biogas Co.” 
 
Recommendations: 
 
It is recommended that: 
 

1. the CEO be authorized to proceed with negotiations and enter into a Memorandum 
of Understanding (MOU) between the Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo 
and Zoo Biogas Co. related to a partnership to build a 500KW biogas facility on Zoo 
managed land; and 
 

2. Zoo staff reports back to the Board of Management on the details of the project 
including the proposal terms and business model. 

 
Financial Impact: 
 
It is expected that the financial and business model negotiated with Zoo Biogas Co. will have a 
net benefit.  
  
Background: 
 
The Toronto Zoo Board of Management approved (2007-07-25) the Toronto Zoo Green Plan 
which identifies “investment in renewable energy generation” as a long-term goal and “building 
renewable energy generation facilities or modular components on-site” as a short-term action.  
The Board approved (2008-10-28) in principle the building of a biogas facility on-site and the 
immediate creation and release of a request for proposals for such a facility.  Toronto City 
Council approved (2010-02-22) the “construction of a Biogas Facility at Toronto Zoo, pending 
the decision by the Board to award the project to a successful proponent, following completion 
of the Request for Proposal process” and to “report back to Executive Committee prior to 
making a commitment to a successful proponent, if any unfavourable impacts to future Capital 
and Operating budgets arise”. 
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The Board was updated on the responses to the Toronto Zoo Request for Proposals (RFP #07) 
for the Provision of a Large-Scale Biogas Facility at the Toronto Zoo at the 2010-08-24 Board of 
Management meeting.  As outlined in this Report, the Zoo did not receive any proposals that 
satisfied the minimum requirements of RFP #07.  Industry concerns with RFP #07, as measured 
by surveyed responses from attendees of our mandatory site meeting (2010-06-03), include 
technical risks, timelines, feedstock supply, thermal heat distribution and the price for electricity.  
A common suggestion from all respondents was that the above noted concerns would be reduced 
if the project size were reduced.  
 
On 2010-10-25 a consortium under the name “Zoo Biogas Co.” provided a detailed proposal to 
construct a 500KW modular (i.e. could accommodate more fuel over time) biogas facility on 2.5 
acres of Zoo managed land.  The consortium is currently comprised of five distinct companies 
with between 8 and 38 years of experience in design and development, building and grid 
connections, strategy and marketing, business modelling and project management of biogas 
facilities.  Members of Zoo Biogas Co. have built five biogas facilities in Ontario (see 
attachment).  
 
Zoo staff has reviewed the proposal and addressed various concerns with the City solicitor.  The 
proposal fits with the Zoo’s mission, is consistent with both the Toronto Zoo Five-Year Strategic 
Plan and the Zoo Green Plan, indicates potential for net financial benefit to operations and will 
result in the Zoo’s organic waste being processed in the most environmentally friendly manner 
possible.   
 
Comments/Discussion: 
 
A negotiated Agreement between Zoo Biogas Co. could span 10-20 years and would require 
Board of Management review, input and approval.  However, in order to move forward with a 
design, discussions with the Ontario Power Authority and other grant sources, Zoo Biogas Co. 
has requested a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) as assurance in proceeding.   
 
The MOU will outline that: 
 

• Zoo Biogas Co. is responsible for financing, engineering, building and operating the 
facility; 

• Zoo Biogas Co. will form a special purpose company (SPC) to secure funds, permits and 
feedstock and the Toronto Zoo will have representation on the SPC Board; 

• The Toronto Zoo is responsible for providing ~3000 tonnes of organic waste to the 
facility; 

• The Toronto Zoo will have the option to receive all thermal heat and exhaust C02 
(enough to sufficiently supply 95% of the needs of a 2 acre greenhouse); 

• The Toronto Zoo will have exclusive rights to solid fertilizer that is a by-product of the 
process;  

• The Toronto Zoo will receive an annual donation/contribution. 
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Zoo staff will include language in the MOU that will allow the Board to withdraw from the 
partnership and not proceed with the biogas facility if it deems necessary. 
 
As discussions proceed, Zoo staff will also brief the City of Toronto’s Solid Waste Management 
Services and other relevant City Divisions.   
 

 

 

John Tracogna 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
List of Attachments: 
 
Zoo Biogas Co. List of Team Members and Credentials 
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